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Memo 
To Board of Education 

From Kyla Johnson-Trammell, Superintendent 

Sondra Aguilera, Chief Academic Officer 

Carla Oden, Teacher, Skyline High School 

Board Meeting Date October 28, 2020 

Subject Memorandum of Understanding 

Contractor: Alameda County Office of Education 

Services For: Inclusive Early Education Expansion Program Grant (IEEEP) via the Early 
Childhood Education Department 

Action Requested and 
Recommendation 

Background 

Competitively Bid 

Fiscal Impact 

Ratification by the Board of Education of Memorandum of Understanding between the
District and  Santa Clara County Office of Education (SCCOE), Santa Clara, CA, for a 
partnership to engage Carla Oden, an OUSD teacher and contributing educator to 
participate in a CCSESA Module 22 training in order to produce 2 media arts lesson plans for 
the resources page for CCSESA Arts Module 22 in Creativity at the Core, for the period of 
September 28, 2020 through October 16, 2020, in an amount not to exceed $949.00.   

The purpose of the CCSESA Module 22 is orient and introduce educators to the new 
California Arts Standards that were adopted on January 9, 2019.  This MOU is intended to 
define the use of resources, articulation of monies, and coordination and delivery of 
professional learning.  SCCOE will provide the online course on Canvas and digital materials 
to complete the CCSESA Module 22 course.  SCCOE will provide one (1) Arts Coordinator and 
two (2) professional experts to facilitate the training and assist with any questions during 
the course and preparation of the lesson plan. 

Was this contract competitively bid?  No 

If no, exception: Under the contract amount $95,200. 

OUSD will invoice SCCOE and SCCOE will pay invoices to OUSD for the total amount.  SCCOE 
will pay OUSD up to $800.00 per educator, not to exceed $949.00 total amount The 
payment covers an $800 stipend for each educator as well as statutory costs involved in the 
stipend. The stipend is to be paid by OUSD directly to each participant.  

Attachments  Memorandum of Understanding

Board Office Use: Legislative File Info. 

File ID Number 20-1989

Introduction Date 10/28/20 

Enactment Number 

Enactment Date 

20-1585
10/28/2020 lf







___________________________  10/29/2020
Jody London
President, Board of Education

___________________________  10/29/2020
Kyla Johnson Trammell
Secretary, Board of Education

linda.floyd
Kyla Johnson Trammell

linda.floyd
Jody London
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